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Docket No. 50-461 10CFR50.73

Document Control Desk
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555 |

|

Subject: Clinton Power Station - Unit 1
Licensee Event Report No. 1998-030 n0_

Dear Madam er Sir:

Enclosed is Licensee Event Report (LER) No. 1998-030-00: Insufficient !
Suporession Pool Makeuo Volume to Meet the Design Basis Suppression Pool Level j

Reauirements Followinn a Loss of Coolant Accident. This report is being submitted in
. accordance with the requirements of 10CFR50.73.

The enclosed report contains the following commitments:
'

This event is under investigation. A revision will be issued to this report*

identifying the cause, corrective actions, safety significance, and previous similar
event information..

Sincerely yours,
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Walter G. MacFarland, IV
Senior Vice President and /
ChiefNuclear Officer
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Enclosure J~

/# ppcc: NRC Clinton Licensing Project Manager
NRC Resident Office, V-690
Acting Regional Administrator, Region III, USNRC
Illinois Department of Nuclear Safety
INPO Records Center
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